From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 11/12/2013 10:58:42 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Quick brag

Beware the space paranoids.

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 10:57 AM
To: Campbell, Michael
Subject: Re: Quick brag

Hahahaha!

I'loved the Discs Tron video game.

From: Michael Campbell

To: Sidney Bob Dietz

Sent: Nov 12, 2013 10:56 AM
Subject: RE: Quick brag

"You will receive an identity disk. Everything you do or learn will be imprinted on this disk. If you lose your disk
or fail to follow commands, you will be subject to immediate de-resolution.”

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4(@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 10:47 AM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Quick brag

Just a quick note to make you green with envy: right now I'm at the PG&E NERC GridEx II Player Training. |
hear that we'll be simulating a major cyber attack! My player name is TRON.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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